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From: Jandl, Lauren
To: Thompson, Julio; Clark, Charity
Subject: FW: Campus Advisory: Bias-Motivated Vandalism
Date: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 3:21:05 PM

FYI

Begin forwarded message:

From: UVM Police <catalert@uvm.edu>
Date: August 28, 2019 at 9:22:31 AM EDT
To: UVM Police <catalert@uvm.edu>
Subject: Campus Advisory: Bias-Motivated Vandalism
Reply-To: UVM Police <catalert@uvm.edu>

DEPARTMENT OF POLICE SERVICES
Service with Distinction

 

On Tuesday, August 27, 2019 UVM Police received a report of bias-
motivated vandalism to a sign by the UVM Davis Center off Main Street in
Burlington. UVM Police officers investigating this incident found two
additional bias-motivated vandalisms in the general area. These incidents
all consisted of a person or persons affixing stickers and posters to
exterior surfaces. These stickers showed statements such as “Keep
America American” and “Better Dead Than Red.” The name “Patriot Front”
was at the bottom of the stickers.

As Burlington Police referenced in a February 6, 2019 press release after
they received similar bias-motivated vandalism, “Patriot Front is a group
that espouses white supremacist views, and the Southern Poverty Law
Center defines it as a white nationalist hate group. Its members have
recently been associated with placing banners on bridges, buildings, and
overpasses in several states, and these national acts of vandalism may be
connected to the bias-motivated vandalism in Burlington.”

Burlington Police further stated that: “Patriot Front flyers have also been
posted recently in other public locations. The community may remember
other, separate recent events of vandalism, including white supremacist
posters being hung on the University of Vermont and Champlain College
campuses in February 2018 and October 2018."

UVM Police is actively investigating this most recent bias-motivated
vandalism. Anyone with information on these incidents is asked to contact
UVM Police at 802-656-3473.

The University provided the following statement: "The Southern Poverty
Law Center has designated Patriot Front as 'a white nationalist hate
group.' We denounce its racist ideology and tactics, which deliberately
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target people of color and run counter to our core values as a University
community."

This alert is available online at: https://www.tip411.com/alerts/73687
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From: Scott, Garry
To: Thompson, Julio; George, Sarah; Julia Torti; Pepper, James
Subject: FW: Campus Advisory: Bias-Motivated Vandalism
Date: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 9:48:56 AM
Attachments: ~WRD000.jpg

I am not sure UVM PD shared this.

DEPARTMENT OF POLICE SERVICES
Service with Distinction

 

On Tuesday, August 27, 2019 UVM Police received a report of bias-motivated vandalism to
a sign by the UVM Davis Center off Main Street in Burlington. UVM Police officers
investigating this incident found two additional bias-motivated vandalisms in the general
area. These incidents all consisted of a person or persons affixing stickers and posters to
exterior surfaces. These stickers showed statements such as “Keep America American” and
“Better Dead Than Red.” The name “Patriot Front” was at the bottom of the stickers.

As Burlington Police referenced in a February 6, 2019 press release after they received
similar bias-motivated vandalism, “Patriot Front is a group that espouses white supremacist
views, and the Southern Poverty Law Center defines it as a white nationalist hate group.
Its members have recently been associated with placing banners on bridges, buildings, and
overpasses in several states, and these national acts of vandalism may be connected to the
bias-motivated vandalism in Burlington.”

Burlington Police further stated that: “Patriot Front flyers have also been posted recently in
other public locations. The community may remember other, separate recent events of
vandalism, including white supremacist posters being hung on the University of Vermont
and Champlain College campuses in February 2018 and October 2018."

UVM Police is actively investigating this most recent bias-motivated vandalism. Anyone with
information on these incidents is asked to contact UVM Police at 802-656-3473.

The University provided the following statement: "The Southern Poverty Law Center has
designated Patriot Front as 'a white nationalist hate group.' We denounce its racist ideology
and tactics, which deliberately target people of color and run counter to our core values as
a University community."

This alert is available online at: https://www.tip411.com/alerts/73687

This message and any attachments may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or
protected from disclosure under state and federal laws. If you received this message in error or
through inappropriate means, please reply to this message to notify the Sender that the message
was received by you in error, and then permanently delete this message from all storage media,
without forwarding or retaining a copy.
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From: Thompson, Julio
To: Yang, Bor; Julia (USAVT) Torti; Pepper, James
Cc: Scott, Garry; Adams, Emily; Gray, Molly
Subject: [BIRS] UVM alert re Patriot Front stickers Aug 27
Date: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 10:03:23 AM

https://www.tip411.com/alerts/73687

Received from Garry Scott at VSP.

Julio A. Thompson
Assistant Attorney General
Director, Civil Rights Unit
802.828.5519
(by phone)
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HOME (/) /  CAMPUS ADVISORY: BIAS-MOTIVATED VANDALISM

 University of Vermont Alert 

Campus Advisory: Bias-Motivated Vandalism

On Tuesday, August 27, 2019 UVM Police received a report of bias-motivated 
vandalism to a sign by the UVM Davis Center off Main Street in Burlington. UVM 

Police officers investigating this incident found two additional bias-motivated 
vandalisms in the general area. These incidents all consisted of a person or persons 

affixing stickers and posters to exterior surfaces. These stickers showed statements such 
as “Keep America American” and “Better Dead Than Red.” The name “Patriot Front” 

was at the bottom of the stickers.

As Burlington Police referenced in a February 6, 2019 press release after they received 
similar bias-motivated vandalism, “Patriot Front is a group that espouses white 
supremacist views, and the Southern Poverty Law Center defines it as a white 

nationalist hate group. Its members have recently been associated with placing banners 
on bridges, buildings, and overpasses in several states, and these national acts of 

vandalism may be connected to the bias-motivated vandalism in Burlington.”

Burlington Police further stated that: “Patriot Front flyers have also been posted 
recently in other public locations. The community may remember other, separate recent 
events of vandalism, including white supremacist posters being hung on the University 
of Vermont and Champlain College campuses in February 2018 and October 2018." 
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Bellows Falls Police Department
170 Rockingham Street
Bellows Falls, VT 05101
802-463-1234
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Bellows Falls Police Department
170 Rockingham Street 
Bellows Falls, VT 05101
802-463-1234
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From: Torti, Julia (USAVT)
To: Thompson, Julio
Cc: ; Adams, Emily; Powers, Michael
Subject: Re: White Supremacist Propaganda in Burlington
Date: Thursday, January 10, 2019 12:19:29 PM

This is terrible to see. Yes, please conference me in  is best today, as I’m at home.

Sent from my mobile device.

> On Jan 10, 2019, at 11:43 AM, Thompson, Julio <julio.thompson@vermont.gov> wrote:
>
>
>
>
> Thanks for sending this to us.  Our office like to follow up with the person(s) who provided the photos so that we
can obtain more information about location, etc.  I'd want your views on the best persons to contact, and how.
>
>
>  Let me know a convenient time to call you about that after lunch today, if possible.
>
>
> Jules, let me know if you want to conference on this initial call to .
>
>
> (ccing Emily, an Assistant AG who works in our civil rights unit, and Mike Powers, one of our investigators who
lives in Chittenden County. )
>
>
> Thanks.
>
>
>
> Julio
>
> ________________________________
> From: 
> Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 11:22 AM
> To: Torti, Julia (USAVT); Thompson, Julio
> Subject: FW: White Supremacist Propaganda in Burlington
>
>
> Dear Jules and Julio,
>
>
>
> A member of our community sent this email to me.  I told her I would forward this to you – perhaps you can direct
us or advise us regarding this matter.
>
>
>
> I look forward to hearing from you.
>
>
>
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> Many thanks,
>

>
>

>
>
>
>
>
> From
> Date: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 at 22:57
> To
> Subject: Fwd: White Supremacist Propaganda in Burlington
>
>
>

>
> I have unfortunately received this information. I’m not sure who to tell but I’m reaching out to share because I
find it upsetting and terrifying. There’s a general distrust of the police from the community that informed me
because the police didn’t respond right away - A and B - there’s a belief that there’s been no effective way of
identifying and weeding out white supremacists from the police. Also, there’s a fear of media because there’s the
belief that boosting the message of the neonazi whatevers is exactly what they want - so reporting on it would in
effect - spread the word. I can’t hold this information by myself and you may already know about this. I’d like to
know if someone tells me again this is happening, what the best protocol is.
>
>
>
> Very Somber,
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
> ---------- Forwarded message ---------
> From: >>
> Date: Wed, Jan 9, 2019 at 22:34
> Subject: White Supremacist Propaganda in Burlington
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> To: 
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
> I wanted to let you folks know about white supremacist propaganda found in Burlington. We tore down about 30
of these on Riverside Ave. yesterday (near Koffee Kup and Cumberland Farms.) I'll attach some photos. BPD was
informed, but never called back-- we are currently not pursuing police action because it would likely do more harm
than good to the community in the form of increased policing, give unwanted attention to the white supremacists, or
allow the police to control the narrative. Haven't gone to any news media with it yet either for the same reasons. Feel
free to pass this along to allies or give them my contact info if folks have questions-- no idea who posted the
stickers, but they are for the "Patriot Front."
>
>
>
> Stay safe,
>
>
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